
Transmitted Yiiz OvernigIzt Courier 

November 2,2005 

Mr. William P. Lovely, Jr. (MC HBO) 
USEPA - New England 
One Congress Street, Suite 1100 
Boston, Massachusegs 021 14-2023 

Re: GE-PittsfieldilFiousatonic River Site 
Unkamet Brook Area (GECD170) 
Addendum to Pre-Design Investigation Report 

Dear Mr. Lovely: 

On September 7, 2005, the General Electric Company (GE) submitted a Pre-Design Irzvestigation Reporf 
for Unkanzef Brook Area Removal Actron (PDI Report). That report presented the results of the pre- 
design investlgations at the Unkamet Brook Area and proposed certatn additional soil investlgations at 
that area, to be carned out following approval by the U.S. Envlronmental Protection Agency (EPA) and 
then reported In a Supplemental PDI Report. Since that trme, based on further review of the avallable 
soils data, GE has ~dentrfied certain additional soil samphng that it would like to cany out at t h ~ s  area. 
Therefore, it is submitting thls Addendum to the PDI Report to propose that additional sampling beyond 
the supplemental invest~gahons proposed in the PDI Report. 

GE has determined that one of the commercial~indush-la1 properties in this area, Parcel K11-7-8 (whose 
location is shown on Figure I), likely already meets the soil-related Performance Standards that would 
apply to residentla1 properties. Aehiewng the residential Performance Standards at this property would 
avord the need to seek a Grant of Envlronmental Restrlctlon and Easement (ERE) or to implement a 
Conditronal Solut~on at this property. However. application to this property of the Performance Standards 
for res~dential propert~es would requrre addit~onal samplmg for PCBs on a sampl~ng grid that 1s consistent 
with the requ~rements for res~dential properties rn the Stafemerzt of Workfor Renzoval Actions Outszde the 
River (SOW). Accordrnglq. to complete an evaluation of trihether this property meets the res~dent~al 
Perfomance Standards, GE proposes to conduct add~t~onal samphng at that propee.  

The SOW requires PCB samplmg of resldentrai properties at the Forrner Oxbow Areas m a 25-.foot g r ~ d  
for the top foot of sod and a SO-foot g r~d  for so11 deeper than one foot (SOW, Tecknrcal Anachment D, p. 
7). Assumrng that these same grds  would apply to res~dent~al properties at the Unkarnet Brook Area (ti- 

there were anj 1, such grids hate been superimposed on Parcel KI 1-7-8, stanlng tvith the grids prer iously 
used 1x1 the pre-dengn lrnvestrgatron of this portion of the Lnkarnet Brook Area These g ~ d s  are shour, on 
Frgure 2 
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Although the SOW states that samples from the top foot at resrdentral propertres should be co'tlccted from 
the 0- to 0.5-foot and 0.5 to I-foot depth mtertals, EPA has approved an alternative sampImg approach 
for the resldent~al properties at Former Oxbow Areas .J and K, under which surface samples were 
collected from the 0- to I-foot depth increment. AppIylng that same approach here, GE proposes to 
collect sanrplcs from the O- to l-foot depth incremsnt at the 25-foot g r~d  nodes on Parcel K11-7-15 \%here 
such surface samples were not prewously collected. These addttlonal sampling locat~ons are identified on 
Flgure 2. These samples u+lI be subml-tted for PCB analysrs. 

In addihon, GE proposes to advance so11 bonngs at the 50-foot ,ad nodes on this property where borrngs 
were not prevlously advanced for the collect~on of subsurface samples. These addittonal so11 bonng 
locat~ons are also shoim on Figure 2. At each of these bor~ng locat~ons, m addit~on to the collection of 
surface samples from the 0- to l-foot depth increment (at locahons where surface samples were not 
prevlously collected), subsurface samples w~l l  be collected, beginning at one foot below the ground 
surface jbgs), to a depth of 15 feet. Although the SO%' states that subsurface samples at resldential 
propertles should be collected in two-foot depth intewals, GE proposes, for this property, to collect the 
subsurface samples from depth Increments of 1 to 3 feet, 3 to 6 feet, and 6 to 15 feet for two reasons: (I) 
for consistency w~th  the ex~st~ng subsurface PCB data from thls property (wh~ch were collected in those 
depth increments); and (2) because the exlsting subsurface PCB data from this property show no detected 
PCBs. The samples from the 0- to 1-foot and 1- to 3-foot depth increments will be submttted for PCB 
analysis, and the deeper samples w~l l  be held at the laboratory and will be analyzed for PCBs iteratively lf 
samples from the depth Increment above them show detected PCBs. For purposes of applylng the 
resldential Performance Standard of 2 ppm, if PCBs are detected in any sample deeper than one foot, all 
the existing and new PCB data from depth increments from one foot bgs to the depth at which PCBs were 
detected urill be averaged, using the spatial averaging procedures specified In the SOW, to determine the 
average PCB concentration in the 1- to X-foot depth Increment, where X equals the depth at which PCB 
were detected at the property. 

Wlth respect to the non-PCB constituents listed in Append~x lX of 40 CFR Part 264 (excludmg pesticides 
and herbicides) plus three addlttonal constltucnts - benzidine, 2-chloroethyl vinyl ether, and 1,2- 
d~phenylhydraztne (Appendix IX+3). the applicable requirement In the SOW for sampling residential 
propertles calls for the analysls of a minlmum of three Append~x IX+3 samples per property. T h ~ s  
requirement has already been met at Parcel Kll-7-8. Wence, no addihonal general charactmzation 
sampling for non-PCB constltucnts 1s necessary at this property to meet the SOW's sampltng requirement 
for residential properttes, 

GE has also rev~ewed t k i  exist~ng Appendlx IXt3 data &om th~s  propem to deterrntne whether there are 
spec~fic data needs to support the evaluation of whether the property would meet the Performance 
Standards for resldentral properties. For thls property, CE has: (a) compared the maxlmum 
concenlratrons of diox~n Tox~crty EqwvaTency Quotrents JTEQs) m rke O- to I-foot and 1- to 15-foot 
depth rrnerements to the CD's Perfomance Standard for such TEQs at residential areas (1 ppb): and @I 
compared the average concentrations of the orher non-PCB corlstlhtents (wh~ch v,ere no1 screened out) In 
each of those depth increments to the "Wave 2" 'Method i S-l sod standards proposed by the 
Massachusetts Depanment of Env~ronmentai Protection (MDEP) rr ,  Septmber 2004 (as rnod~fied rn Afay 
2005 1. ~ ~ h ~ c b  are expectild to be finallzed prior to the per;"omance of the remsd~at~on at t h ~ s  k 4 A  Based 
on ;hat reriieu. GE has not ~derrtliied any specific non-PCB data neeas at Parcel KL i -7-8 
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The supplemental PCB srirnpi~ng Jescrlbed above at Parcei KI 1-74 is proposed as an addltion to the 
proposed addit~onai investigatlons described in the PDI Repon. Following EPX approval of those 
mvesr:gatlons, as supplemented by this addmdum, CE wrll carq out those 1nvesrlgal;ons and present the 
results In the Supplemental PDI Repon m accordance filth schedule described In the PDI Report. 

Please call me ~f you have any questions or comments regarding rhis supplemental proposal 

John F. Novotny, P.E. 
Manager - Facll~ties and Brounfields Programs 

Attachments 
V ?GE~P:i~sfic:d~CD~C'n~dc~~~~Bi~~k~Ari:a'aRe~if and Prcssnnrions'Addeildi~rn to 2D1)6555:: 196 h~cc 

cc: Dean TagIiakrro, EPX 
Ttrn Conway, EPA 
John Kllborn, EPA 
Holly Inglis, EPA 
Rose Howell, EPA* 
L~nda Palmieri, Weston 
K.C. rtlitkevlclus, USACE 
Susan Steensh-up, MDEP (2 cop~es) 
Anna Syrnington, MDEP* 
Robert Bell, MDEP* 
Thomas Angus, MDEP* 

Xancy E. Harper, MA XG* 
Dale Young, MA EOEA* 
Mayor James Ruberto, City of Pittsfield* 
&liehael Carroll, GE* 
Andrew Silkr, GE 
Rod McLaren, GE* 
James Nuss, BBL 
James Bleke, Goodwin Procter LLP 
Property Owner - Parcel K 1 1-7-8 
Public Tnfomat~on Repositortes 
GE Internal Repository 
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